



MORPHEUS

D I G I T A L A R T S

AJ Brockman

561.234.0991

aj@morpheusdigitalarts.com

3566 Cosmos Street
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Personal Statement

I am AJ Brockman. My objective is to establish myself as an elite artist, showing the world my talents through my life's passion, Graphic Design. I have gradually created a successful contract and freelance based business, Morpheus Digital Arts, over the last 6 years.

Education

Digital Media Arts College - Boca Raton, Florida.
Bachelors of Fine Arts in Graphic Design - 2006 to 2009.

Palm Beach Gardens High - Palm Beach Gardens, Florida.
High School Diploma, Television and Film magnet - 2002 to 2006.

Scholastic Achievements

Graduated High School in the top five percent of the class.
Member of the National Honor Society.

Professional Experience

Morpheus Digital Arts - 2003 to present
www.morpheusdigitalarts.com
Owner | creative director | freelance graphic designer.

Consult for an array of businesses ranging from large corporations to small local entities which include duties such as web design and graphic art. I performed in leadership roles specializing in artistic and innovative visual communication.

ViewWay Mobile Media - 2006 to 2008
www.viewway.com
Senior graphic designer | pre press manager.

Created large format print media designed to be displayed on the side of delivery trucks and billboards. Worked closely with sales representatives, clients, and printers to get the job done efficiently. Designed postcards, advertisements, catalogs and posters, along with corresponding Web site graphics.

Technical Skills

Adobe Suite CS4 (Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, InDesign, Flash, Dreamweaver, Soundbooth, Premier). **Microsoft Office** (Power Point, Word, Excel). Operating Systems (Mac OSX, Windows, Linux, Hardware and Service).